From:[myves ikvaves |
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:52 AM
To: [(KWAY (RV7VCY ]
Cc:  [(bYBY: (bUTUCY
|i’h‘u’ﬁ‘|' [N TATI A |
Subject: RE: Modification P0O0035 # HSCEDM-11-D-0003 RAurora
Attachments: 05.03_P0O0035 HSCEDM-11-D-00003.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached is the copy signed by’EHEEﬁ\ for your files.

V/r,

(B)(6);
(b)(6): (b)(T7)C) |

OAQ/Detention, Compliance, and Removals - Detroit, MI. | Contract
Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone: 313-44¢bVAEY]

Email: |(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

From: |(b)(6): (b} 7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 3:15 PM
Loz [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:
[(b)(B): (BWT)C) [
Subject: Modification P00035 # HSCEDM-11-D-0003 Aurora

Dear ((b)(B); (b)(7)(C) |

Attached please find Modification PO0035 for Aurora contract number
HSCEDM-11-D-0003 signed by

[p)(B)Y: (DU 7YY |EVP Contract Administration. Kindly sign and return
the fully executed modificaticn.

Regards,

[(b)(8); (b)(T)(C) |

Sr. Specialist, Contract Finance

The GEO Group, Inc. ®(mw)
One Park Place, Suite|pyyy| 621 NW 53rd Street

Boca Raton, Florida 33487

Tel: 561 999[0N0),
[2)6): ®)(7N)(C) I

WWW . geogroup. com

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
are intended solely for the use

of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient or
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the person responsible for delivering the email to the intended
recipient, be advised that you

have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or

copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please

immediately notify by replying to this email.
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From: [(b)(8); (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Johnson, Tae D; kbNGk(bN?HC)

Cc:  [b)BY (hMT7YMC)

b)(B).(B)(7)(C)

Subiject: RE: Aurora Surge (PBNDS Waiver)

Thank you!

Ib)(6); (B)(7)(C) |

Detention, Compliance & Removals | Section Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-7324kVAv] Mobile: 202-3 69|(b)(6);

Email: |(b)(6); (B)7NC) |

From: Johnson, Tae D
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:51 PM

To: |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: [(b)B) (bWT)C) I
(b)(6); ()(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Aurora Surge (PBNDS Waiver)

OK, then these waivers are fine.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: |(b)(); (b)(7)(C)

Date: Tuesday, Nov 13, 2018, 1:48 PM
To: Johnson, Tae D [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) I

Cc: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

R)(B); ()(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Aurora Surge (PBNDS Waiver)

p)(3)

From: Johnson, Tae D
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:45 PM

To: |(B)6); (R)(T7)(C)
Cc:

(b)(6); (R)(7)(C)
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(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Aurcra Surge (PBNDS Waiver)

This is fine.|b)(5)

p)(3)

Sent with BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

From: |(0)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Date: Tuesday, Nov 13, 2018, 1:18 PM

To: Johnson, Tae D [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) I

Cc: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(0)(6): (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Aurora Surge (PBNDS Waiwver)

Good Afternoon Tae,

b)(>)

T Yoy

[hARY

[(b)(6): (B)T)C) |

Detention, Compliance & Removals | Section Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-732[b)6Y |Mobile: 202-369-[b)(6); |

Email: [b)6): (bW7VC) |

From: [(b)(6): (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Johnson, Tae D |(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc: [(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

[(b)BY (bW TMCY I
b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Aurora Surge (PBNDS Waiwver)

Tae,
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Please see the emalil below from GEO L)®)

(b)(5) for the 432

DEOS aC Aurora. rFiedase let us know if you concur. Thank you.

(0)(8);

From: [b)(6): (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 11:24 AM

To: [b)(6): (b)T7)(C) |
Subject: Fw: Aurcora Surge (PBNDS Waiver)

I apologize if this was not communicated earlier; however,

we need

b)(3)

D)) 2O

|Please refer to the

following request for waivers:

b)(3)
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(b)(5)

Thank you for your consideration to the above. Please let me know
if you approve of the
requested waivers.

Thank you and Regards,
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From: [0)(6); (0)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 8:45 AM

To:  [b)6): (bX7)C) |
Subject: FW: DHS Contract Notification HSCEDM-11-D-00003 PO0035

The CN for the file is below.

[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Detention, Compliance & Removals | Section Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-732{b)(6);] Mobile: 202-363{p)6) |

Email: kaGL(bKTKC)

From: |(b)(6); (R)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 8:32 AM

To: [(b)(B): (bUT7HC) |
Subject: FW: DHS Contract Notification HSCEDM-11-D-00003 PO0OO0O35

Please find the CN below. Thank you.

[b)(8); (b)(7)(C) |

Detention, Compliance & Removals | Section Chief

DHS | ICE | Office of Acgquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-732-|b)(6):[Mobile: 202-363-(b)(6);
Email: (b)(8); (b)(7)C) |

From: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 3:06 PM
To: CONTRACTS [BWAY (hW7VCY J

Cc: [b)&): ((TC)

[0)(6): (B)T7)(C) |

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: DHS Contract Notification HSCEDM-11-D-00003 POQ035

Contract Notification from the Department of Homeland Security
Earliest Award (not before close of business): 11/14/2018
Component: ICE

Contract Type: Fixed Price

Contract Number: HSCEDM-11-D-00003 PO0OO35
Reference PIID: N/A

Contractor Name: The GEO Group, Inc.

City: Boca Raton

State: Florida

OLA Approval Date :11/8/2018

Amount Obligated: |(b)(4)

Total Potential Value:rmM) |
Fiscal Year/Rccount: 2bGx

ENE |
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(b)(4); (b)(3)

Notes:

The information contained herein i1s restricted from further
disclosure by 41 U.S5.C. Chapter 21,

Restrictions on Obtaining and Discleosing Certain Information. The
information is considered source

selection information or contractor bid and proposal information.
Accordingly, the information is not to

be divulged except as permitted by law or as authorized by the
Contracting Officer for the procurement.

~#CN20194#~
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From: (B)8); (B)(7)(C)

Sent: 14 Jan 2019 18:57:31 +0000

To: [(bY(BY: (BW7V(C) |

Cc: |(b)(6); (b)T)(C)

Daniel

Subject: RE: ADA Exempt Approval forms
b)(6);
p)(7)(C)

. b)G

Greetings. ©1C)

|(b)<5) [hank you.

From[®)X©): ®(7C) |

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 1:06 PM
To: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ADA Exempt Approval forms

Hilth)(BY

(b)(5)

Please let me know.

Thanks,

B)(6); B)(7)(C) CPPB, CFCM
Detention, Compliance and Removals (DCR) | Unit Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone: 202-732{(b)(6):Mobile: 202-345 Q::?g(_i),m

Email{(b)(8); (B)(7)(C)

From:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 2:58 PM
To{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ADA Exempt Approval forms

b)(5)

b)(8); (b)(7)(C) CPPB, CFCM
Detention, Compliance and Removals (DCR) | Unit Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-732-(b)(6)Mobile: 202-345(b)(6);
Email {b)(8); (b)(7)(C) | (oM7)
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From{b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 9:52 AM
To|(b)(8): (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ADA Exempt Approval forms

(b)(3)

From:|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 9:44 AM

To|(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc

(=]

(b)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: ADA Exempt Approval forms

Happy New year to you as well.

(b)(3)

Thanks,

|(b)(5); (b)T)(C) | CPPB, CFCM
Detention, Compliance and Removals (DCR) | Unit Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone = (b)(6]Mabile L5-(b)(6);

: 20
EmailkB)6); (B)(

From:[b)(6): (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 9:36 AM
To:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) }

Ce:[b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6): (b)(7)(C)

ubject: RE: ADA Exempt Approval forms

D)(6);
p)(7)(C

b)(3)
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b)(3)

From:(b)(6): (b)(7)(C) ]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 9:22 AM

To:|b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

(0)(8): (b)(T)(C) |

Ce:{(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ADA Exempt Approval forms

Good Morning,

R BB
0Y5)

Thanks,

(b)(6); (P)(7)(C)

Detention, Compliance and Removals (DCR] [ Unit Chief

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone; 202-732{(b)(6Y.Mobile: 202-34E|(b)(5‘);1 I
Email:[P)(8); (B)(7)(C)
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From: [(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: 16 Jan 2019 21:14:43 +0000

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: eQlP for Aurora Staff
Hi {b)(6);

ICE would like to begin using the additional beds at Aurora on Monday 1/21. Please let me know if you
need any additional information.

Thanks,

b)(6); (R)(7)(C) CPPB, CFCM

Detention, Compliance and Removals (DCR) | Unit Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-732-{(b)(6 |Mobile: 202-345(b)(B);

Email: [b)(6); (b)(7)(C) |

From:[[b)(): (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 9:03 AM

To: {)(6): (h)YTN(C) g
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: eQIP for Aurora Staff

Immediately- would like a week to order supplies for a larger population

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2019, at 8:58 PM[b)(6); (b)(7)(C) wrote:
Hi[(b)6). ]
®)(5) ,
[b)(6); (5)(7)(C) | CPPB, CFCM

Detention, Compliance and Removals (DCR) | Unit Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)
Phone: 202-732(b)(8):Mobile: 202-345-mrar]
Email:(P)(8); (b)(7)(C)

From: [b)(6): (b)(7)C)
Date: Tuesday, Jan 08, 2019, 8:51 AM

To:[(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Cc: Daniel Ragsdale

[b)6): (b)7)C) |
Subject: Fw: eQIP for Aurora Staff

b)(6);

WS Yir AV ol
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Attached is a list of potential employees for Aurora that are in the eQIP process. In
anticipation of additional detainees at Aurora anything you and/or ERO can do to
help push these backgrounds would be much appreciated and very beneficial.

Thank you,

[b)6); ®)X7)C) |
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

The GEO Group, Inc.®
One Park Place, Suite 700, 621 Northwest 53rd Street
Boca Raton, Florida 33487

Tel: 561 999[P)8} e Fax: 561 999 7648
Mobile: 561 373 {B)6)

Y AY

b)(8); (b)(7)(C)

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the email to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that
any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify by replying to this email.
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e R

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 5:18 BM
To: b)(B); (b)}(7)C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Modification #39 and #40 to Aurora CDF
Attachments: 4-12-19 HSCEDM-11-D-00003 Mod 39.pdf; 4-12-19
HSCEDM-11-D-00003

Mod 40.pdf

(b)(6)
(b)(TIC)
Please find attached signed copies of P39 and P40.

Thank you! Have a good weekend.

b)(B); (BU7NC)
Detention, Compliance & Removals | Section Chief
DHS | ICE | Office of Acguisition Mapnagement (OAQ)
Phone : [2)(6) B)7HC)
Email:
From: FM&JWUKC)
Sent: Triday, Bpril 17, 7019 4:74 PM
To « [P)E), (RXN(C)
Cc:
2oUb)E); B)7)C) |
(b)(B); (b)TICT

Subject: Re: Modification #3Y and #40 to Aurora CDF

Attached are signed Modifications #39 and 40 for Aurora. Please
don't hesitate to contact me if
yvou have any questions.

b){B); (b)(TXC)

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT, CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION
Please note new address:

The GEO Group, Inc.@®

4955 Technology Way

Boca Raton, Florida 33431

(0)(6); (b)T)(C)

(0)(6); (b)(7)(C)

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or
the person responsible for delivering the email to the
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intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in
error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing

or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please immediately notify by replying
to

this email.

b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

From:
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 12:30 PM
To : [0)E); (B)TNHC)
Cc:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Modification #40 to Aurora CDF for Annex
Language

Good Afternoon%%%m)

The modification that you discussed with
your signature.

(0)(6). (b)) is attached for

(0)(6); (D)(7)(C)

OAQ/Detention, Compliance, and Removals - Detroit, MI. | Contract
Specialist

DHS | ICE | Office of Acquisition Management (OAQ)

Phone: [PX6) (BXTXHC)

Email:
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